

Archdiocese of Adelaide

Professional Standards Office – Special Issues Task Force Meeting
Held on Wednesday 1 June, 2005, 8.30 am at West Terrace

PRESENT: Sue Cain, Tony Fuller, Monsignor David Cappel, Allan Dooley, Chris Rann, Jane Swift, Pauline Frick, Archbishop Philip Wilson and Rebecca Di Girolamo.

1. St Ann's

LG response from Archbishop Wilson and Sue Cain

Draft letters are with Archbishop Wilson for consideration.

Archbishop Wilson is working on a response to the Morrissey's regarding the Report. Allan Dooley mentioned that further issues regarding the school will be discussed at meeting of Board of Directors next week.

Discussion took place regarding mapping out St Ann's issues. Allan Dooley to bring report back to meeting to revisit. Monsignor Cappel asked Pauline Frick to contact Malcolm Robinson to see how he was going.

REDACTED
Relevance



REDACTED
Relevance



REDACTED
Relevance



Meeting closed at 9.50 am.